

X games

By Max

Goal: to write and edit properly

Introduction

main idea 1

he X Games are a competition or tournament for extreme sports such as rally racing, BMX riding, Motor cross riding, Skateboarding etc. The first X-Games was held in Rhode Island in 1959 and created by ESPN, the television network. Since then it has become very popular and includes a range of extreme sports - anything that includes extreme conditions, extreme tricks and extreme jumps.

main idea 2

The X-games have lots of extreme people that go like Travis pastrana, Levi Sherwood, Tony Hawk and Ryan Checker these people are all ones that have tasted glory at the X-games.

Main idea 3

the X-games is one of the most well known tournaments, thousands of of people go to watch it, some people are

25/9/11 12:39 AM

Comment [1]: amatangi-hulls:
I'm pleased you have a goal Max but it's not from our success criteria - what specifically are you focusing on to help you write properly??? If you need help, come see me.

25/9/11 12:39 AM

Comment [2]: amatangi-hulls:
This doesn't make sentence - you may need to re-proofread again.

25/9/11 12:39 AM

Comment [3]: amatangi-hulls:
This revision looks much better.

25/9/11 12:39 AM

Comment [4]: amatangi-hulls:
This is the end of your sentence here Max.

25/9/11 12:39 AM

Comment [5]: amatangi-hulls:
Max - I think you've got a bit lost with your main ideas. If I was someone who knew nothing about the X-Games and someone who didn't know anything about extreme sports, I would want to know:

What are the X-Games?
What sports are involved?
What is the history of the X-Games?
What are some amazing things that have happened at the X-Games?
What are some scary things that have happened at the X-Games?
What New Zealanders have been involved in the X-Games?

I think these questions could help you re-write this - they could be used as your main ideas and help you to focus on main ideas rather than random details about different people you know. Remember your focus is to explain the games - not a couple of people.

25/9/11 12:39 AM

Comment [6]: amatangi-hulls:
You need a capital letter for the start of the sentence here Max.

Lucky enough to participate in the x-
game

Conclusion

X-games is awesome i hope you think so to Levi Sherwood
is from Palmerston north New Zealand i know him he also
has won the x games two times he is motor cross hero.

25/9/11 12:39 AM

Comment [7]: amatangi-hulls:
Max - you need to proofread this
paragraph carefully as you are using
commas instead of fullstops and have a
few errors.

25/9/11 12:39 AM

Comment [8]: amatangi-hulls:
You have run all your sentences together
here Max - remember to read it out loud
when you proofread so you can hear
where the sentences end.